
BA 1636 
Stevenson Store and Warehouse 
(Flower Shop) 

,,.._, Hillside and Stevenson Rds. 
Stevenson, Md. 
private 

c. 1870 

The Store and Warehouse are two commercial structurese These 
buildings retain nearly-unchanged exteriors and they are 
still used for corr.mercial enterprises. 
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The Stevenson Store is at the northwest corner of Steven­
son Road and Hillside Avenue, facing east, oriented to Stevenson 
Road. Connected to its rear or west side is a Warehouse, its long 
facade facing north, oriented to the former railroad, a siding of 
which formerly extended close to and parallel With the north facadeo 

The STORE is of frame construction, two storeys in height, 
five bays in length, its exterior walls sheathed in straight-sawn 
vertical boards with chamfered straight-sawn battens, its roof a 
simple gableo 

A one-storey porch shelters the four southerly bays and 
the fifth or northerly bay is slightly Widero The pri~ipal en­
trance is in the center bay and it is flanked by wooden bay Win­
dows, each with fixed sash having two lights in the diagonal faces 
and four in the wider central panelo The walls beneath the windows 
are paneledo A third bay window is in the extreme northerly bay, 
each face with a 4/4 window. Second storey windows were 3/3 but 
some sash have been modified with a single large lighto Windows of 
the ends are 6/6, two in the first storey, one centered in the 
second. 

The interior is a single space With contemporary commer­
cial finishes and fittingso Above the suspended acoustical ceiling 
is the original of beaded boardingo The second storey is now a 
rented apartment; formerly it was employee's quarterso 

The hyphen structure which connects the STORE to the WARE­
HOUSE is built over a small streamo 

The WAREHOUSE is also of frame construction, two storeys 
in height, five bays in length, its exterior walls sheathed with 
straight-sawn vertical boards with chamfered straight-sawn battens, 
its roof a simple gable. Entrances to both storeys are in the 
second and fourth bays. Above are gables in the roof slightly 
raised as semi-dormerso The principal roof and the gables extends 
be~r6nd the walls with a wide raked overhang supported by exposed 
rafters and outlookers. 

6/6 windows are in the central and westerly bays, and 
two are in the west end in both storeyso 

Each door is a single wide sliding door with perimeter 
and cross stiles and rails over diagonal wainscotting 0 

The interior is a single space With contemporary utili­
tarian commercial finishes and fittings. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The STORE and WAREHOUSE are two commercial structures 
probably dating from the third quarter of the nineteenth century. 
These structures retain nearly-unchanged exteriors and they are 
still used for commercial enterpriseso The verticality of the 
board-and-batten, and the multiple gables of the WAREHOUSE, suggest 
a Gothic-revival style for these utilitarian structureso ' 

The Store andWarehouse were built about 1870 at Stump's 
,.-~idge and Garrison Forest Road (now Hillside and Stevenson Rds.) 
' y the Northern Central Railway. Since 1857 the Northern 

Centeal Railway operated trains passing next to the store 
bringing commodities to the area. For many years the store 
was leased to Hilgerman and Bruin and was the familiar "Country 
Store" where the neighborhood could buy anything from groceries 
to wood and coal. On Sundays during 1906-7, services for 
the Stevenson Methodist Church were held here while the Church 
at Stevenson and Green Spring Valleys Roads was being completed. 
The store remained a ngroceryu store until 1968. For several 
years it was a plant nursery but in 1972 it became Flowers & 
Fancies, a florist shop and catering service. 

Footnotes 

Dawn F. Thomas and riobert W. Barnes, The Green Sf>ring Valley: 
Its Histor~nd Heritaget 2 vols. (Baltimore, The Maryland 
Historical Society, 1978; 

Conversation with Mr. Oden Long, owner, February 10, 1980. 

DEED SEARCH - Baltimor·e County Land Records (BCLR), County 
Courts Bldg., Towson, Md. 
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James 'l'. WolJon, Jr., A.I.A./Leona North, Research Historian 

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

212 Washington Avenue 
CITY OR TOWN 

Towson 

828-7807 
STATE 

Maryl a pd 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Suxvey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 



1667 

Z:>1 
·O 
160£ 

··. 
·;.. E . . ,. ( 

Q1607 

-f 
(_ 

\\', 

.···· ... · 





BA 1636 
Flower Shop 
GSVHD 
StevensonR~ 
JTW • 

11-13-79 
Md. Hist.Tr 
from NE 


